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Patrick Schroeder of Appomattox Court House
National Park is the speaker at the April meeting of
the Farmville-Prince Edward Historical Society.
“Myths about Lee’s Surrender” is the topic of his
presentation. Patrick, a Civil War Author and
Historian, was born at Fort Belvoir, Virginia. He
attended Stuarts Draft High School in Augusta
County. He graduated Cum Laude with a B.S. in
Historical Park Administration from Shepherd
College, Shepherdstown, West Virginia. He has an
M.A. in Civil War History from Virginia Tech. From
1986 to 1993, and 1998 to 2001, Patrick worked as a
seasonal living history interpreter at Appomattox
Court House National Historical Park. In 1993, he
wrote Thirty Myths About Lee’s Surrender. In the
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Lee and Grant in the McLean House at Appomattox

introduction to this booklet, he wrote: “People have a
tendency to exaggerate or romanticize facts,
embellishing actuality into mythical proportions.
Just like the schoolroom game, if you tell a story to
one person and they in turn pass it on to another
person, by the time it reaches the last person it is no
longer the same. History is much like this

game. .. very seldom do two people see the same
event exactly alike. The historian has to become a
detective and sift through all the sources to come to a
conclusion about the reality of the event.”

From 1994 t01999, Patrick worked at Red Hill, the
Patrick Henry National Memorial. He has been the
Historian at Appomattox since 2002. Recently, he
was a presenter at the 16™ Annual Civil War Seminar
at Longwood University.
Patrick has written, edited,
and/or contributed to more
than 25 Civil War titles and
articles, including More Myths
About Lee’s Surrender; The
Confederate Cemetery at
Appomattox;, Images of
America: Appomattox County,

Pennsylvania Bucktails; and
We Came To Fight: A History
of the 5" New York Volunteer Infantry.

In an effort to protect sites relevant to the
Appomattox Campaign, Schroeder has set up the
“Appomattox Fund” with the Civil War Preservation
Trust, to save land important to the climactic events
of April 1865.

Patrick was on the CBS Evening News on April 9,
2015, the 150th anniversary of the surrender.

Membership Fees Due For 2015

All membership fees are now due for the calendar
year January—December 2015. You may pay your
2015 fee at our monthly meeting or send to PO Box
546, Farmville, VA 23901 — $15 for an individual
member or $25 family membership. Please make
checks payable to Farmville-Prince Edward Historical
Society.

Patrick Schroeder



This Day iv Aprilin Prince Edward County History

3-2-1905 The first black Baplst {hurch freed itself of indebiedness

4-3-1334 Goy. Darden atiends bangoet henoring the local company of
Virginia S1aie Guard

34-4-1902 "The Gladiator™ opens at the (pera House

3-6-1865 Confedernte forees ave defented in several butles along Savlor's
Creek

4-7-1865 Migh Bridpe panially burned; skirmish a1 Worsham: Ferkrals
occupy Hampden-Sydoey; batiles 20 Cumbesland Church and
Plank Road, Farmyille ocoupied

4-7-1865 Gen. U, S. Granl, staying 2l Randolph House boiel, sends a nole
10 Lee encouraging surrender

4-8-1865 1S, Army segments consolidaie a1 Prosperct depot on roule 1o
Appemanos Courl House

4-8-1896 (Odd Fellows Lodge organized

4-9-1865 Army of Norhon Vingina sumenders to Gen. Grant m
Apporostion Cennt Poxre

4-10-1865 Gen. Grant spends night sicar Prospect Uniied Methodist
Chwdh

4-10-1922  First moaorized Sire truck acquinsd

4.12-1861 Regional Congressman Roger Pryor helps o open fire on Fort
Sumier

4-12-1892 Farmmille Populist Party onganized

4-02-1887 Farmille Guard dispaiched 30 S1. Pauol, Virginw, 10 guand
bridees and lunncks

4-13-1883  Inita) mecting v buand of Buffalp Circutating Lsbrany

4-13-3920 Mrs. Montha E. Fornester holds first meeting of her Council of
Negro Women

4-14-1938 Asa Dickinson Wakins, shenifT, judse, commonwzalih
anomcey, died

4-13-1974  Coropary Intensive Care Usit opens 21 Southside Commenit:
Haospaal

3-15-1895  Thomion-Pickent Camp of Uniled Confederue Yelerans
orpanized

4-13-1933 Roy Clerk bor nearby i Meherrin

3151987 Farmyille-Prince Edward Commenity Library opens; formsed

: by merger of Readine Room and Public Library

4-16-1865 Memorial service for President Lincotn i5 held in Farmyille
Presbyterian Chrch

4-17-1924 B. M. Cox. shorifl. posimasior, Normal Schoo] bisiness
manager, ded

3-21-186]  Comiy representeine ). T. Thomion votes Tor Virgima
secession {vole: B8-55)

4-21-1936 Farmaville High School bans

422-1366 Henry Watkins Allen dies in exile in Mexico City

422-1892 Binth of civil rights icader, Dr. Vernon dohns, pear Darlingion
Heighis

4221901 Constitutionalily of the Dispensary argued before Judge
George Hundley

3-23-1919 Canter Glass trophy train camne 10 Farmyille displaying

Warld War 1 sespons and malerial

4-23-2951 _ 450 Maoion High Schoo! stadeats sizee strike, prolesting
inadeqguate facililies

4-24-2801 The Rotunda and Rufiner East and West destrosod by fire:
Grainger Halt destroved bey ond nepair

4-25-1946 Thomas Hardy Graham VFW Poss onganitred

425-1953 Roben Monrs Chapter Order o) the Easiom St innianxd

4-26-1923  Tavior Manofacloring Compam Jocated end of Builalo Sueel
berned

4-27-1905  Ledge No. 200 Odd Fellows organized here

4-27-1951  Fammalle Herald dismisses Moton studen) sirike 23 a “lack of
discipline”

4-29-1820 Heory Watkins Allen, Brigadier General. CSA, and governor
of Loutsiana bom ucar Farmille

4-29-1895 Philamhropist Lewis Ginter offers Richmond site Jor refocating
Umon Semimary

4-29-1901 All saloons in Farmville closed by Jiguor Dispensans Jawn

3-29-1903 Fammille N&W Passonger Station opened

3-29-1916 Fannyille Disponsany closes

3-30-1983 Colone] Richard A Booker. Captam of Farmville Guard,
whzcconi and propretor of Randolph House, dicd

Upcoming Programs:

May 19, 2015: Jim Godburn, “The Battle of Sailor’s Creek”

June 16, 2015: Faye Tuck Weatherford, “David Bruce (1793-1838), Tobacconist of Farmville”



